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Questions and Answers 

Invitation to Bid 

HCR/IRQ/COE/2024/ITB/538 

Supply, Delivery and Installation of Medical Equipment to Primary Health Care 

Centers and Hospitals in KRI in Iraq 
 

Questions raised during the Pre-bid Conference on 16th of October 2024, compiled and responded as follows: 

 

Q1: If a company registered as general contracting will be considered as Pass? 
A1: it’s clearly indicated that the company should be registered as General Trading Company or Authorized 
business license for selling medical items in Iraq federal or KRI. 
 
Q2: Can you accept DAP incoterm? 
A2: No, we accept only DDP incoterm as stipulated int the sonication, the customs clearance is the responsibility of 
the supplier, we are not responsible to provide tax exemption letter to the customs clearance. 
 
Q3: Can we get a letter to facilitate the process of the delivery in customs clearance and checkpoint? 

A3: Yes, we can provide support letter to facilitate for road checkpoint for internal transportation. 

 

Q4: Is the only way to submit bids through the Cloud ERP system? 

A4: Yes, all bid submissions must be made exclusively through the Cloud ERP system. 

 

Q4: How can we submit the back cheque? 

A4: Submit the scanned bank cheque through the system and make sure the bank cheque date before the closing 

date of the solicitation, UNHCR will may ask for the original bid security after the closing date. 

 

 

 

 

END 


